
November 22, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 
only, as possible.   To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243
            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                   Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 11/16/22

11-16-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 11/23/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 11-23-22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Credit Card For Property Management 

Consideration To Approve Courtroom System Installation

FULL COURTROOM SYSTEM PACKAGE.PDF
COURTROOM SYSTEM INSTALLATION LIST.PDF
COURTROOM SYSTEM INSTALLATION AND SIGN OFF SHEET.PDF

Consideration To Approve Family Farm Credit Applications 

FAMILY FARM CREDIT APPLICATIONS.PDF

Consideration To Approve Appointment Of Deb Crosser To The MIGP Board

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C) – Pending Or Imminent 
Litigation

                           EOC Training Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

13.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


November 22, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 
only, as possible.   To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243
            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                   Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 11/16/22

11-16-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 11/23/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 11-23-22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Credit Card For Property Management 

Consideration To Approve Courtroom System Installation

FULL COURTROOM SYSTEM PACKAGE.PDF
COURTROOM SYSTEM INSTALLATION LIST.PDF
COURTROOM SYSTEM INSTALLATION AND SIGN OFF SHEET.PDF

Consideration To Approve Family Farm Credit Applications 

FAMILY FARM CREDIT APPLICATIONS.PDF

Consideration To Approve Appointment Of Deb Crosser To The MIGP Board

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS-SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C) – Pending Or Imminent 
Litigation

                           EOC Training Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

13.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/aadf81c9-7054-42e7-ae3c-abef93d11032


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – NOVEMBER 16, 2022

WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

Board Vice-Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order. Supervisor Renee McClellan was 
in attendance and Board Chair BJ Hoffman attended via Zoom. Also attending: Machel 
Eichmeier, Dave McDaniel, Taylor Roll, Michael Pearce, and Jolene Pieters. Attending via 
Zoom: Connie Mesch, JD Holmes, Michelle Witt, Cheryl Lawrence, Lori Kadner, Jessica 
Sheridan, Rocky Reents, Mark Buschkamp, Elaine Loring, Kristi Schiebel, Donna Juber, Curt 
Groen, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes from November 2, 2022. Motion 
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the corrected claims for payment for 
November 16, 2022. Auditor Pieters stated that the claims for payment posted in the meeting 
packet was incorrect due to payroll amounts had been included and had been corrected before the
meeting. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Hubbard Coop Telephone Association 
Utility Permit UT-22-022. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Hubbard Coop Telephone Association 
Utility Permit UT-22-023. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Letter of Recommendation for Tax 
Abatement presented by Treasurer Eichmeier. In discussion, Treasurer Eichmeier stated that 
there was no value for extending years on this property and taxes cannot be collected on past 
years. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve Resolution 2022-40, Resolution Tax 
Abatement. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: None.
Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-40 is hereby adopted as follows:

Where upon Board of Supervisor  BJ Hoffman moved to adopt:

Resolution: 2022-40

Tax Abatement

WHEREAS, delinquent property tax is due on mobile home parcel 862003379901, legal 
description: Block 8, Original Town, New Providence M.H. Block 8 Lot 7, for the 2019 Tax 
Year, in the amount of $146.00



WHEREAS, Iowa Code section 445.16(3) states: “If the treasurer determines that it is 
impractical to pursue collection of the total amount due through the tax sale and the personal 
judgment remedies, the treasurer shall make a written recommendation to the board of 
supervisors to abate the amount due. The board of supervisors shall abate, by resolution, the 
amount due and direct the treasurer to strike the amount due from the county system.” (emphasis 
added)

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Treasurer has determined that the Marie Guadiana 
Venegas/City of New Providence property taxes on parcel 862003379901 are uncollectible, and 
has determined that a tax sale or personal judgment is impractical, and has provided on 
November 1, 2022, a written recommendation to the board of supervisors to abate the amount 
due, all pursuant to Iowa Code section 445.16(3), therefore

BE IT RESOLVED that the Hardin County Treasurer is hereby ordered to

Abate the total past due delinquent tax, penalty and cost and strike any amounts due from the 
county system as follows: 

1. Total Net Tax $146.00
2. All penalty, interest $50.00 and cost of $4.00.

The motion was seconded by Board Member Renee McClellan and after due consideration 
thereof, the roll was called, and the following Board Members voted:

                Ayes: Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman

               Nays: None

               Absent: None

               Abstain: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 16th day of November 2022.

/s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Vice-Chair
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

City Clerk of Whitten, Kristi Schiebel stated the nuisance property they have requested 
assistance for from the county, has not paid property taxes since 2002. The deed holders have 
passed away and the contract holder is not interested. Treasurer Eichmeier explained that since 
the property is inside city limits, cities have their own ordinances to take care of nuisance 
properties and gave examples of provisions they can use to do that, and the county can only abate



taxes. The Assessor will adjust the value of the property. There was no action taken by the Board
of Supervisors.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the letter of support for Hardin County Soil 
and Water District’s application for the Water Quality Initiative Grant. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Sheriff Department’s change of status for 
the promotion of Alissa Aronson as Assistant Director of Communications. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Treasurer Department’s change of status 
for a pay increase Michelle Harken. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Auditor’s Report for October. Motion 
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Recorder’s Report for October. Motion 
carried.

In other business, Engineer Roll stated that Peterson Contractors, Inc. from Reinbeck had the 
lowest bid for the bridge on T Avenue, south of D65.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:15 a.m.



Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 11/23/2022 - 11/23/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 1387V 1887.71

AgVantage FS 690V 42341.62

Alliant Energy 4253V 13925.39

Below Farm & Auto Restoration 2880V 2463.03

Beth Shanks 2649V 66.5

Black Hills Energy 4450V 138.49

Builders FirstSource 677V 10.98

C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. 62770V 350

Campbell Supply Co 620V 32.93

Casey's General Store-Eldora 62974V 80

Central Iowa Distributing Inc 3043V 400

Central Iowa Fabrication 62346V 12.56

Century Laundry Distributing, Inc 63307V 153.84

Christopher L Barber 292E 160

Cintas-Chicago 2475V 192.47

City of Iowa Falls 509V 31.43

Cooley Pumping LLC 61963V 2290.18

Cover All Embroidery Inc 100300 302.5

Creps & Abels Funeral Home Inc 6001V 1300

Devere Company Inc 2570V 149

Eric Eugenio 100207 933.75

Fareway Food Stores-Eldora 4728V 136.55

Fareway Stores-Ia. Falls 717V 120

Franklin County Sheriff 953V 47.5

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 1128V 30

Gehrke Inc. 6131V 717.85

Greenbelt Home Care 61807V 175

Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital 62473V 937

Hardin County Office Supplies 119V 88.43

Henderson Products Inc 2780V 70.38

Holiday Inn & Suites 101190 490

Hy-Vee 589V 6.38

IACME, Iowa Association of County Medical Examiners 100925 200

ICIT Treasurer 63631V 50

Israel Ruiz 101056 25

ISSDA 62103V 75

John Deere Financial 1394V 677.98

Knight Sanitation 993V 147

Lawson Products Inc 5826V 3705.5

Lease Property Holdings 100903 400

Mark Whipple 101194 128.4

Marla Kay Williams 2268V 336.25

Mary Jaspers / Pinecrest Mobile Home Park 61190V 550

Matt Kane Construction 2396V 16790.76

Matthews Repair LLC 100762 75.23

Mid American Energy 728V 33.01

Mid-America Drilling 100486 14.36

Mid-America Publishing Corp 62056V 670.54

Midland Power Cooperative 5999V 1676.11

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 617V 49.98

Petroblend Corp. 1219V 2050.18

Quaker Security LLC 100507 3075

R Comm LLC 63277V 1936

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2077V 2626.11

Reliable1 1102V 64.03

11/21/2022 8:38:54 AM Page 1 of 2



_________________________ _________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair or Vice Chair Jolene Pieters

Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor

Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 11/23/2022 - 11/23/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Sadler Power Train Inc 5067V 43.19

Schumacher Elevator Co. 2130V 545.92

Shield Pest Control LLC 63086V 85

Storey Kenworthy 61798V 203.42

Stryder Eyewear LLC 101195 168

Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4928.64

Theresa A. Ritland 61919V 74.1

Thomson Reuters West Publishing Corporation 610V 495.47

Times Citizen 538V 259.2

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 2924V 336.32

Vanguard Appraisals, Inc 5433V 8030

Verlyn Mensing 100703 240

VISA 150V 342.54

William J Hoffman 596E 412.51

Ziegler Incorporated 1463V 1378.95

Grand Total:         122,941.17 

11/21/2022 8:38:54 AM Page 2 of 2



 

 

Conference Technologies, Inc. ® 
11653 Adie Road, Saint Louis, MO 63043 | (800) 743-6051 TEL | (855) 329-2844 FAX | www.conferencetech.com 

Iowa County Courts 

Full Courtroom System Package 

 
Scope of Work: 
 
A 7” desktop control panel will be placed at the clerk’s desk or judge’s bench whichever is 
appropriate. The control panel talks to the processor. The panel has all the functions to control the 
system. Power on/off, source select, and audio system controls.  
 
An equipment rack is normally placed under or very near the clerk’s desk. This rack is approximately 
24” x 24” x 24” and electrical power is needed at that location. 
 
The Control System Processor is the brains of the system; this device will be mounted in the 
equipment rack and connect to all the other equipment. 
 
The Professional Audio Mixer with DSP and Echo Cancellation will be mounted in the equipment 
rack. This device controls and routes the audio and controls the audio conferencing. 
 
A Bench Conferencing Microphone and five 12" Gooseneck Microphones are provided (Judge, 
witness, plaintiff, defense, and lectern). These have a weighted base and a short length of cable so 
they can be moved a foot or two in any direction as needed.  
 
Five Microphone and Speaker boxes will be provided; these are the connection points for the 
microphone and the five small desktop speakers. The speakers have a local volume control. 
Four recessed ceiling speakers are provided and will be mounted over the jury and/or gallery. 
 
Four Fixed HD Cameras (Judge, Witness, Plaintiff, Defendant) are provided. The camera view can be 
switched via the touch panel to display in the virtual meeting. 
 
An Audio Video Bridge to PC over USB connection box will sit in the equipment rack and provide A/V 
for software video conference on the court provided PC. 
 
A Digital Presenter (aka document camera or Elmo) is provided to present evidence. The image from 
this doc cam can be switched via the touch panel to display on the virtual meeting and/or on the two 
65” displays and/or the 22” display at the judge’s bench or the 22” display at the witness bench.  
 
The two 65” displays will be mounted in such a way to allow viewing by the jury, the plaintiff, and 
defendant. If a mounting location can be done for viewing by the gallery, we will do so but that is not 
the priority. This is dependent on each courtroom layout and CTI will adjust to the will and needs of 
each. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

Conference Technologies, Inc. ® 
11653 Adie Road, Saint Louis, MO 63043 | (800) 743-6051 TEL | (855) 329-2844 FAX | www.conferencetech.com 

Electrical power for the displays needs to be provided. An electrical contractor can be scheduled to 
work concurrently with CTI to locate and provide the outlets. 
 
A network drop is required at the equipment rack; if audio conferencing outside of the web-
conferencing is needed, the courts will need to provide a phone line at the equipment rack. 
 
The utmost care will be taken to conceal all cabling and minimize aesthetic disruption of the 
courtroom however some cabling may be exposed especially over floors. Several cable cover devices 
are available to secure the cable. 
 
It will be the responsibility of the Court to dispose of all old equipment.  
Conference Technologies can provide consultation and relocation/installation of the removed 
equipment if desired but that will be done on a case by case basis and apart from this contract.  
 



                                                      CTI

For each full court system installation, Conference Technologies, Inc. shall provide and install the 

following (AV, Sound and Evidence Presentation systems)

Control System Processor (Crestron)- 1

Professional Audio Mixer with DSP and Echo Cancellation (QSC) - 1

Bench Conferencing Microphone (Shure)  -1

12" Gooseneck Microphone (Judge, witness, plaintiff, defense, and lectern) (AKG) - 5

Microphone and Speaker audio over Dante Network connection (QSC) - 5

Recessed ceiling speakers (Community) - 4

Audio Visual Touch Screen Controller (7", Judge or Clerk Location) (Crestron) - 1

Table-top kit for Audio Visual Controller (Crestron) - 1

Fixed HD Camera (Judge, Witness, Plaintiff, Defendant) (Marshall) - 4

Camera Mount (Panavise) - 4

Quad View video processor for cameras. Allows 4 independent cameras or a full quad view (Marshall) - 1

Audio Video Bridge to PC over USB for software video conference (VADDIO) - 1

HDMI Transmitter (Judge, witness, AV Bridge, Lg. Display-2) (Crestron) - 5

HDMI Receiver (Judge, witness, AV Bridge, Lg. Display-2) (Crestron) - 5

Digital Presenter (ELMO) - 1

22" Desktop Display (Judge, Witness)(HP) - 2

65" Commercial 4K LCD Display Gallery (Samsung) - 2

65" Display Articulated Wall Mount (Chief) - 2

24 Port POE Managed AV Network Switch (Netgear)- 1

AV Rack Power Supply(Atlas) - 1

14 RU rack Space Rack(Lowell) - 1

Rack Rails for Rack (Lowell) – 1 (these are included in the 14RU rack)

Single ½ rack Mounting Kit ( VAddio) - 1

Desktop Speaker (Judge, clerk, witness, plaintiff, defense) (Anchor Audio) -5

Single-Channel Modular Power Amplifier (Crestron) -1

Camera Power (Amazon) -4

1:8 HDMI Distribution Amplifier (Crestron) -1

PC/keyboard/mouse (OFE) – 1

4x1 4K HDMI Switcher (Crestron) – 1

USB over CAT from AV Bridge to Judge Laptop (Icron) - 1



Judicial Branch Information Technology Conference System Sign Off

Page 1 of 1

S y s t e m   I n s t a l l a t i o n   S i g n   O f f 

The judicial branch has selected a vendor to install a “Full Courtroom” conferencing system in your county. See 

the attached document for a complete description of the system and functionality.

Before installation can begin, this form must be completed and signed by a judicial officer and a county 

representative (such as the auditor, county attorney, a member of B.O.S, or maintenance).  Explain any “No” 

answers in the space provided. Sign and date the form and return to Valentina.Kunkel@iowacourts.gov.

County Name: Type county name here.

Statement Judicial Officer County Representative

1. Do you approve the installation 

of the Full Courtroom system 

(described in the attached 

document) on the County 

premises?

 Yes    No
If No, explain: Click here to enter 
text.

 Yes    No
If No, explain:  Click here to enter 
text.

2. Do you understand that some 

cabling may run over the floor 

(e.g., near the counsel tables)?

 Yes    No
If No, explain:  Click here to enter 
text.

 Yes    No
If No, explain: Click here to enter 
text.

3. Do you understand you can 

purchase and apply covers for 

the exposed cabling?

 Yes    No
If No, explain:  Click here to enter 
text.

 Yes    No
If No, explain: Click here to enter 
text.

4. Will the county assist with any 

electrical needs (power outlets, 

etc.), if necessary? 

Not applicable.  Yes    No
If No, explain: Click here to enter 
text.

Signatures

Judicial officer:  I, Type name. , authorize and approve the Full Courtroom system installation.

Type title. Type date.

Signature Title Date

County representative: I, Type name., authorize and approve the Full Courtroom system installation.

Type title. Type title.

Signature Title Date






























































































































	Page 1



